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DATE: August 19, 2003 T =B
TO: All Parties and Interested Persons & O

FROM: Felicia R. Banks, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel =20,

RE: Docket No. 030643-TP- Petition of Verizon Florida Inc. (f/k/a GTE Florida Inc.) against
Teleport Communications Group, Inc. and TCG South Florida, for review of decision by
The American Arbitration Association, in accordance with Attachment 1 Section 11.2(a)
of interconnection agreement between GTE Florida Inc. and TCG South Florida.

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL

There will be an informal meeting in the above-referenced docket at the following time and

place:

Friday, August 22, 2003, at 10:00 a.m.
Room 382 D, Gerald Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the nature of the confidential filings in this docket.
We will also discuss procedural matters associated with this docket. All interested persons are

invited to attend.

NOTE: Any person who is unable to attend may participate via telephone by dialing (850)
921-6610; Suncom 291-6610 at the date and time specified above.

If you have any questions about this meeting, please contact Felicia Banks at (850) 413-

6191.
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cc: Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement (Pruitt)
Office of the General Counsel (Susac)
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
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